A

March 8, 1955

The Texas Cempany

GOR 234737
Box 1270 9el=54
Midland, Texas
Gentlemen:
A review of the records for your _Welr 2 23=19-36
Lease Well No. SeT:Ra
in the Monument Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the Momment

0il pools. The Gas Oil Ratio limit in this Pocl js — 34000 s which
means that gas production cannot exceed top allzwable for the pool multinlied

by the Gas 0il Ratio limit for the pool,

Yours very truly,

o1L C}»éERVAno  JOUNTSS LoN
o 'N/ b7 %57
A::p./i.ls

Copy: OCC~Santa Fe.
Transporter



